To: 102e|TI024G1028|)(FIN/DEELN)|] 1026 |@minfin.nl]

From: 102e [fo24( 102e )fo246T
Sent: Sat 11/14/2020 12:24:25 PM
Importance: Normal

Subject: FW: KLM - Getekende commitment
MAIL_RECEIVED: Sat 11/14/2020 12:24:26 PM
Commitment VNV 03nov20.pdf

3333

Ha[10.2.d, deze heb ik.

Zoek je ook een document met handtekening van de FNV? Ik stuur alle mails van wel door.
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102.e dubbel
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For information, services and offers, please visit our web site: http://www klm.com. This e-mail and any attachment may
contain confidential and privileged material intended for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that
no part of the e-mail or any attachment may be disclosed, copied or distributed, and that any other action related to this e-mail
or attachment is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail by error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message.

Koninklijke Luchtvaart Maatschappij NV (KLM), its subsidiaries and/or its employees shall not be liable for the incorrect or
mcomplete transmission of this e-mail or any attachments, nor responsible for any delay in receipt.

Koninklijke Luchtvaart Maatschappij N.V. (also known as KLM Royal Dutch Airlines) is registered in Amstelveen, The
Netherlands, with registered number 33014286
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